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mafoster@stoel.com  

VIA HAND DELIVERY AND US MAIL 

Mr. Eric Solorio, Siting Project Manager 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Re: Pio Pico Energy Center Project (11-AFC-01) 
Additional Traffic Data 

Dear Mr. Solorio: 

On March 19, 2012, California Energy Commission Staff, Andrea Koch, requested additional 
information from Applicant Pio Pico Energy Center, LLC regarding traffic and transportation 
conditions as such relates to the Pio Pico Energy Center Project. Ms. Koch's specific inquiries 
are set forth in the enclosed email string. Applicant submits for docketing the responses 
provided to Ms. Koch's inquiries, along with the enclosed table (Table 5.11-22) and directional 
two-lane highway segment worksheet. 

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact me directly. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Melissa A. Foster 

MAF:jmw 
Enclosures 
cc: 	See Proof of Service List 
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Nei!wig, Kimberly J. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Casil, Noel [mailto:noel.casil@urs.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 7:03 PM 
To: Andrea Koch 
Cc: Maggie Fitzgerald; Manker, William; Amanda Johnson; Wu, Jennifer 
Subject: RE: Pio Pico Traffic Data Questions 

Hi Andrea - It was nice talking to you today. 



Please find attached the updated Peak Hour Roadway Table incorporating the peak hour volumes 
and Levels of Service (LOS) that you requested. Also included are the pertinent calculation 
sheets. 

Please let me know if you have additional questions or need further assistance. 

Thanks, 
Noel 

Noel V. Casil, PE, TE, PTOE 
Senior Transportation Engineer 
URS Corporation 
2020 E. First Street, Suite 400 
Santa Ana, CA 92705 
Tel: 714.835.6886 
Direct: 714.433.7662 
Fax: 714.973.4086 (NEW FAX) 

	Original Message 	 
From: Andrea Koch [mailto:AKoch@energy.ca.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 10:11 AM 
To: Casil, Noel 
Subject: RE: Pio Pico Traffic Data Questions 

Thanks, Noel. Could I get the associated LOS, also? I'm assuming that the LOS for each is 
similar to what I have for the old data. 

Andrea Koch-Eckhardt 
Environmental Planner II 
916-654-3850 
akoch@energy.state.ca.us  

CA Energy Commission 
Siting, Transmission, and Environmental Protection Division 
1516 Ninth Street, MS 40 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5504 

>» "Casil, Noel" <noel.casil@urs.com> 3/27/2012 1:37 PM >>> 
Hi Andrea - Please find attached the existing peak hour roadway directional volume 
consistent with Table 5.11-21. 

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
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Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 1:40 PM 
To: Casil, Noel 
Subject: RE: Pio Pico Traffic Data Questions 

Hi Noel. Any updates on the traffic numbers? 

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

>>> "Casil, Noel" <noel.casil@urs.com> 3/21/2012 6:01 PM >>> 
Hi Andrea - We can provide the existing peak hour roadway directional volume consistent with 
Table 5.11-21. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 3:56 PM 
To: Casil, Noel 
Cc: David Flores; Eric Solorio; MFitzgerald@sierraresearch.com  
Subject: RE: Pio Pico Traffic Data Questions 

Hi Noel. 

Thanks again for your help. 

To follow up, X do have an additional request for information. In my report, I include 
tables comparing existing (current) peak hour volumes to Year 2013 "with project" peak hour 
volumes. As we discussed, the existing peak hour volumes (provided by Caltrans) aren't 
consistent with the Year 2013 "with project" peak hour volumes. Could you provide me with 
the actual existing peak hour volumes that you used in deriving Table 5.11-21? 

Thanks again. 

Andrea 

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

>>> "Casil, Noel" <noel.casil@urs.com> 3/19/2012 5:45 PM >>> 
Hi Andrea - Please find below our response to your questions. 

1) Please see Table 5.11-3 in the Traffic and Transportation section of the AFC. It shows 
that SR 125 has an existing peak traffic volume of 2,400, and that SR 905 has an existing 
peak traffic volume of 5,600. 

See also the "Supplemental Responses to Data Requests Related to Traffic and Transportation" 
(submitted August 16, 2011). In this document, Table 5.11-21 provides "Year 2013 No Project 
Conditions" traffic numbers for SR 125 and SR 905. The link to the document is here: 

http://www.energy.ca.gov/sitingcases/piopico/documents/applicant/2011-08-  
16_Supplemental_Responses_to_Data_Requests_related_to_Traffic_and_Transportation_TN-61889.pdf 

I compared these two tables and they seem inconsistent. The "Year 2013 No Project 
Conditions" peak hour volumes appear to be lower than the existing peak hour volumes given in 
Table 5.11-3 of the AFC. Why would peak hour volumes be lower in 2013? This seems unlikely. 

As described in the August 16, 2011 supplemental response letter, the AFC roadway segment 
analysis were conducted in accordance to County of San Diego and City of San Diego 
requirements, which only require daily roadway segment LOS analysis. 

The SR 125 (2,400) and SR 905 (5,600) existing peak traffic volume shown in Table 5.11-3 and 
as presented in the AFC was intended to describe existing background traffic information 
only and not for analysis purposes. 	The daily (Average Daily Traffic) volume was used as 
the basis of the AFC roadway segment LOS analysis. 

[cid:image001.png@01CD05F4.5537ECE0] 

4 



Subsequently in August 2011, Kristin Ford requested that we analyze the roadway segment LOS 
based on peak hour volumes, henceforth we provided the summary of the results in Table 5.11-
21. 

The apparent difference occur because the roadway volumes shown in Table 5.11-21 were based 
on the actual peak hour volumes passing through the intersection during the AM and PM 
analysis hours as compared to the published peak hour traffic counts from Caltrans database 
which could have been be collected at slightly different location as dictated by their count 
stations. 

The peak hour roadway segment analysis traffic volume were derived by the identifying the 
approach and departure directional volumes from the intersection data. Thus, the peak hour 
roadway segment data are also consistent with the peak hour intersection data that was used 
in the analysis. 

2) I didn't see any truck routes identified in the FSA. Do you know the proposed truck 
routes, and if not, who could I ask about this? 

The current truck routes are described in the County of San Diego General Plan Mobility 
Element (please attached information). Regarding the proposed truck routes, project related 
truck traffic will generally use Otay Mesa Road, SR-905, SR-125 and all other nearby state 
highways and freeways which are also truck routes. As highlighted below, County roads will be 
used to connect to the aforementioned truck routes if there are no direct access to the truck 
routes. 

[cid:image002.png@O1CD05F4.5537ECE0] 

X hope the above explanation had adequately answered your questions. Please let me know or 
feel free to call if you have questions. 

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
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 10:59 AM 
To: Casil, Noel 
Cc: David Flores; Eric Solorio; MFitzgeraId@sierraresearch.com  
Subject: Pio Pico Traffic Data Questions 

Hi Noel. 

I've taken over the Pio Pico Traffic and Transportation analysis from Kristin Ford. I'm 
hoping you can answer a couple of traffic questions for me as soon as possible (by March 
26th). Please let me know if you'll need more time after reviewing the following list. 

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
16_5upplemental_Responses_to_Data_Requests_related_to_Traffic_and_Transportation_TN-61889.pdf 

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

Thanks for your help! 

Andrea 

Andrea Koch-Eckhardt 

Environmental Planner II 

916-654-3850 

akoch@energy.state.ca.us<mailto:akoch@energy.state.ca.us> 

CA Energy Commission 

Siting, Transmission, and Environmental Protection Division 

1516 Ninth Street, MS 40 

Sacramento, CA 95814-5504 

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be 
proprietary or privileged. If you receive this message in error or are not the intended 
recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information and you 
should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies. 
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DIRECTIONAL TWO-LANE HIGHWAY SEGMENT WORKSHEET 
General lnformadon Site information 

Analyst 	 Or VC 
Agency or Company 	 SO County 
ElMe Performed 	 312912012 
Metiers Tuna Paned 	 AM 

I-1■ghway I Ditecbon of Travel 	 Ofey Mesa Road 
Fromrfo 	 SR 9.155esro Avenue 
Junschstion 	 SD Coeur* 
Analysis Year 	 &WIN 

Project Description. 	Pro Pro Enetgy Center 

Input Date 

Analysts 

- — — 
Shoulder widll I It 

17' 	Clam I highway 

Terrain 	re 	Level 
Grade Length 	m, 

r 	Class II highway 

r Rolling 
tiptclown 

0.88 
0% 

.  P. 	T4 % 

PR 	4% 

8 

..— 	 Lane wi dill Jr 

_.. 	 Lens ra i 011 It 

SliouktA Aidr11 	_____ 

. 

11 - 

Sew llarrikrato 

Peak-hour lector PHF 
No-passing zone 

% Trucks and Buses 

% ROCralabOrlel vehicles. 

Accede points/ mf 

Segment feriglIt. L, 	- 	ml 

Opposing 

direcbon vol . Vd 	030s13h.% 

&action vol , V. 	210vettftt 

Average Travel Speed 

AnalysLs Direction (dl Oppos'ng DI-Edon tot 

Passenger-car equivalents for trucks. ET  (Exhibit 20-9 or 20-15) 1.1 
— 

1.7 

Passenger-ear equivehants for RVs. ER  (Exhibit 20-9 or 20-17) 1 0 1.0 

Heavy-vehIcle adjustment factor, ?Hell (1. Pf(ET-1)+PR(ER-1) ) 0 985 0.911 

Grade adjustment factor '. fG  (Exhibit 20-7 or 20-13) 1.00 100 

Directional flow nite2, v,(pc1h) vi.VAPliFia IR) 1072 202 

Free-Flow Speed from Field Measurement Estimated Free-Flow Spada ...... 

Field measured speed', End 	 malt 

Observed volume3, V, 	 veto% 

Free-Row speed. FFS. FFSuS,1.0.00770(V111, ) 	 malt 

Adjusbnent for no-passing zones, fi„. 	(Exhibit 20-19) 	 1 6 mi/h 
lo 

 

Base free-flaw speed3, BFFSF,. 

Ad) for lane width and shoukier width.' 1, 5;Exh 20-5) 

Ad) for access polnla5. FR  (Exhibit 20-5) 

Free-!low speed. FFS. (FSS=BFF5-ILG-14) 

Average bevel speed. ATS,FF S.0 OD776vr-fn1  

60 0 malt 

0 0 mah 

2 0 malt 

sa 0 muh 

460 math 

Percent Tim.-Spent•Pollowing 

Analysis Direction id) Opposing Direction (di 

Passenger ter equivalents for bucks. ET(Exhibil 20-10 or 20-113) 
- 

1 0 1 1 

Passenger-car equivalents far RV., ER  (Exhibit 20-10 or 20-16) 1.0 1 0 

Heavy-vehicle acgustment factor. illy/=1l (1+ PT(ET-1)+PR(ER-1) ) 1.000 0 988 

Grid. adjustment factor', 1G  (Exhibit 20-8 or 20-14) 1 00 1.00 

Dimcbenal flow rate, VjpGITO.VAPHFIRv-  to 1057 242 

Base percent lime-speni4olkriving4. BPTSF(%).100(1-swab  ) 72.1 

Ad far no-paean zone, fp. (Exhibit. 20-20) 3.2 

Percent Itme-spent-fotlowing, PTSF(%)=BPTSF+1 „, 74 7 

Laval of &wake and Ogler Perfoneenes MILIVIISS 

Levet of service, LOS (Exhibit 20-3 or 20-4) D 

Volume to capacity ratio vitc.V111,700 063 

Peak 15-min vehurelas of travel, VMT75  (veto- m1)=0 251-1(VPHF) 0 

Peak-hour vehrde-miles of travel, VISIT.0(vels- m4.1/1.., 0 

Peak 15-min total breve tone. TT1s(ven-h)=1/14776/ATS 00 
Notes 

1. If the highway is extended segment (revel) or rolling terrain, fGu1 0 

2. If vi(vd  or v.) ue1,700 path, temenaba 	• sly 	 Is 

3. For the analysis chiecben only 
4. Exhibit 20-21 provides factors s end b. 
5. Use olternotwa Equation 20-14 if some Mirka operate et crawl speedo on e specific downgrade 
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Directional 
	

Pagel of I 

DIRECTIONAL TWO-LANE HIGHWAY SEGMENT WORKSHEET 
General Information Site Information 

Analyst 	 NVC 
Agency or Company 	 SD County 
Dote Performed 	 3/29/2012 
Analysts Time Parma 	 AM 

Highway / Direction of Travel 	 &ay Mese Rum 
Fromrto 	 SR 0051Sonim Avenue 
itirischcoo, 	 SD County 
Anaiyals Veer 	 Sibling 

Prmecl Deecripbon. Pa Pico Energy Center 

Input Dine 

Ananias 

Should ,..1 width 	 In r ch... I highway 

Terrain 	17  Level 
Gracie Length 	mi 

1—  Class II higher/my 

r Rolling 
Uphdown 

au 
071r 

. PT 	14 % 

PR 	4% 
6 

...- 	 Lane 'I. Idth 	 11 

—s- 	 Lars yeicl 11 	 In 

Shotildm 	.vidili 	 It - 	  - 	 -- — - 
, 

Show fl•nhkrett 

Peak-hour Factor, F-IF 
No-passing zone 

% Trucks and Buses 

% Recreabonal vehtctes. 
Access pointer ml 

Segment length Li 	 mi 

Opposing 

direction vol , Vd 	233vehln 

direction vol , V. 	840vehih 

Average Travel Speed 

Analysis Drecten (d) Opposing Director ;a; 

Passenger-car equivalents for trucks, ET  (Exnitat 20-9 or 20-15) 1 7 1 1 

Passenger-car equivelents for RVs, ER  (Exhibit 20-9 or 20.17) 
4.- 

1 0 1 0 

Heavy-vehicle adjustment factor. fi,e11 (1+ PT(ET-1)+PR(ER-1 )1 0 911 0.986 

Grade adjustment factor 1, fG  (Exhibit 20-7 or 20-13) 1.00 1 DO 

Directional flow rate, vApc/h) vii-VAPI1Flw• (G) 201 DOB 

Free-Flow Speed from Field Measurement Estimated Fr e-Flow Speed 

Feld measured speed3, SFid 	 mkt 

Observed volurne3, V1 	 velVh 

Free-flow speed, FFS, FFS.SneCI 00778(W f,fy ) 	 midi 

Adjustment for no-pasaing zones, fv 	(Exhibit 20.18) 	 0.5 m4H 

Base free-flow wise, BFFSF, 	 60 0 mg? 

Ad) for lane width and shoulder wicIth,3  ILG(Exh 20-5) 	 0 0 midi 

Ad) for access potrits3, fd. (Exhibit 20-5) 	 2.0 mil11 

Free-flow speed. FFSd  (FSSrBFFS-115-1A) 	 560 mil, 

Average travel speed. ATS=FFS-0 00776yD-f,, 	 47 7 milh 

Percent 71mrSpent.PottowIng 

Analysis Direction (d) Opposing Direction ;e: 

Passenger-car squIvalerite for trucks, ET(EithOit 20-10 or 20-16) 1 1 1.0 

Passenger-car equivalents for FtVe, ER  (Exhibit 20-10 or 2046} 1.0 1 0 

Heavy-vehide adjustment factor, f11V=1/ (1+- PT(ET-1)+PR(ER-1) ) 0 985 1 000 

Grade adjustment factor!. IG  (Exhilett 20-6 or 20-14) 1.00 1 00 

Direcborial flow rete2, vi(pc-R9■V,f(PHF'W fG) 268 555 

Base percent tans-spent-followings, BP7S9.961.100(1-egydb  } II 2 

Adj for no-passing zone. fn. (Exhibit 20-20) 13 3 

Percent lure-spent-following. PTSF(%)=BPFSF+f .. 42 / 

Laved orServiee and outer Perioneence etessoros 
Leval of service, LOS (Extidell 20-3 or 20-4) C 

Volume to capecky rabo, xic•Vpf 1,700 0.17 

Peak 15-min vah-miles of easel, VMris, (se- ml).0 25L i ty/pHri 0 

Pack-hour vehicle-miles of bevel, VTaT,o(seh- mi),v•L, 0 

Peak 15-min total travel time, TTid(voh-h)=VAITi.lArS ao 

Notes 
1 If the highway Is extended segment (level) or rang terrain fG01 0 

2 If vpd  or v.) r.1.700 pcilt terminate anitysia-the LOS Is F 
3 For the analysis direction only 
4 Exhibit 20-21 providea factors • and b 
5. Use alternative Equation 20-14 if some bucks operate at crawl speeds on a specific downgrade 
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BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT 
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

1516 NINTH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 
1-800-822-6228 —  VVWW.E NERGY.CA.GOV  

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION 
FOR THE PIO PICO ENERGY CENTER, LLC 

Docket No. 11-AFC-1 
PROOF OF SERVICE 

(Revised 3/20/12) 

Pio Pico Energy Center, LLC 

Applicant's Submittal of Additional Traffic Data 

APPLICANT 

Gary Chandler, President 
Pio Pico Energy Center 
P.O. Box 95592 
South Jordan, UT 84095 
orchandler@apexpoweroroup.com  

David Jenkins, Project Manager 
Pio Pico Energy Center, LLC 
1293 E. Jessup Way 
Mooresville, IN 46158 
dienkins@apexpoweroroup.com  

APPLICANTS CONSULTANTS 

Maggie Fitzgerald 
Sierra Research 
1801 J Street 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
MFitzoerald@sierraresearch.com  

COUNSEL FOR APPLICANT 

John A. McKinsey 
Melissa A. Foster 
Stoel Rives, LLP 
500 Capitol Mall, Suite 1600 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
jamckinsey@.stoel.com  
mafoster@stoel.com   

INTERESTED AGENCIES 

California ISO 
e-mail service preferred 
e-recipient@caiso.com   

PETITIONERS 

April Rose Sommer 
Attorney for Rob Simpson 
P.O. Box 6937 
Moraga, CA 94570 
e-mail service preferred 
aprilsommerlaw@.yahoo.com 

ENERGY COMMISSION-
DECISIONMAKERS  

CARLA PETERMAN 
Commissioner and Presiding Member 
cpeterrna@enerov.state.ca.us   

KAREN DOUGLAS 
Commissioner and Associate Member 
e-mail service preferred 
kldouola@.enerov.state.ca.us  

Raoul Renaud 
Hearing Adviser 
rrenaud@eneray.state.ca.us  

Jim Bartridge 
Presiding Member's Adviser 
jbartridaenenly.state.ca.us   

Galen Lemei 
Associate Members Adviser 
e-mail service preferred 
glemeiaeneroy.state.ca.us   

ENERGY COMMISSION STAFF 
Eric Solorio 
Siting Project Manager 
esolorioaenerov.state.ca.us   

Kevin W Bell 
Staff Counsel 
kwbellOenerov.state.ca.us  

Eileen Allen 
Commissioners' Technical Advisor for 
Facility Siting 
e-mail service preferred 
eallenenercw.stafe.ca.us  

ENERGY COMMISSION - PUBLIC 
ADVISER  
Jennifer Jennings 
Energy Commission Public Adviser 
e-mail service preferred 
publicadviserfaeneroy.state.ca.us   
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Judith M. Warmuth 

E3 

E3 

DECLARATION OF SERVICE 

I, Judith M. Warmuth, declare that on April 9, 2012: 

I deposited copies of the aforementioned document and, if applicable, a disc containing 
the aforementioned document in the United States mail at 500 Capitol Mall, Suite 1600, 
Sacramento, California 95814, with first-class postage thereon fully prepaid and addressed to 
those identified on the Proof of Service list herein and consistent with the requirements of 
California Code of Regulations, Title 20, sections 1209, 1209.5, and 1210. 

OR 

I transmitted the document(s) herein via electronic mail only pursuant to California 
Energy Commission Standing Order re Proceedings and Confidentiality Applications dated 
November 30, 2011. All electronic copies were sent to all those identified on the Proof of 
Service list herein and consistent with the requirements of California Code of Regulations, Title 
20, sections 1209, 1209.5, and 1210. 

OR 

❑ 	On the date written above, I placed a copy of the attached document(s) in a sealed 
envelope, with delivery fees paid or provided for, and arranged for it/them to be delivered by 
messenger that same day to the office of the addressee, as identified on the Proof of Service list 
herein and consistent with the requirements of California Code of Regulations, Title 20, sections 
1209, 1209.5, and 1210. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is 
true and correct, that I am employed in the county whe 	mailing occurred, and that I am 
over the age of 18 years and not a party to the procee 
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